M Gma" Anne Chomyn <annechomyn@gmail.com>

Altadena Town Council Filming Committee Report and Recommendations

Barger Leibrich, Kathryn <KBarger@bos.lacounty.gov> Fri, Jun 23, 2017 at 1:17 PM
To: Altadena Town Council <hon.ezieme@cityofaltadena.us>

Cc: "Nemer, Sussy" <SNemer@bos.lacounty.gov>, "mduron@ceo.lacounty.gov" <mduron@ceo.lacounty.gov>,
"paudley@filmla.com" <paudley@filmla.com>, Anne Chomyn <anne.chomyn@altadenatowncouncil.org>, "Perry,
Chris" <CPerry@bos.lacounty.gov>, "Mouradian, Anna" <AMouradian@bos.lacounty.gov>

Thank you for sharing the Altadena Council Filming Committee’s report and recommendations.

| will discuss with staff and ask that our County Film Office and FilmLA review and report back on how the
recommendations may be implemented. In addition, | will ensure that the Altadena Town Council is provided
status reports moving forward.

Again, thank you for the report and all the work you do — Altadena is fortunate to have community leaders that
strive to maintain the quality of life for our Altadena residents.

Best regards,

o

- NGl vt
TWEw Stpervisor Kathryn Barger
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From: Altadena Town Council [mailto:hon.ezieme@cityofaltadena.us]

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:02 PM

To: Barger Leibrich, Kathryn

Cc: Nemer, Sussy; mduron@ceo.lacounty.gov; paudley@filmla.com; Anne Chomyn
Subject: Altadena Town Council Filming Committee Report and Recommendations

[Quoted text hidden]



